
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 21 May 2024 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

210(v3)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

Nominations for committee chair  

 

The Presiding Officer will invite nominations for the chair of the following 

committee, in accordance with Standing Order 17.2F: 

1. Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee (Labour) 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Counsel General 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Counsel General after Question 2. 

View Questions 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/
https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/


 

 

3 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

4 Statement by the Minister for Social Care: The Health and Social 

Care (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Consultation on 

the School Year - Postponed until 4 June 

(0 mins)   

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care: 

National Immunisation Framework for Wales 

(30 mins)   

7 The Mandatory Use of Closed Circuit Television in 

Slaughterhouses (Wales) Regulations 2024 

(15 mins)   

NDM8586 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Mandatory Use of Closed Circuit Television in Slaughterhouses 

(Wales) Regulations 2024 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 30 April 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 22 May 2024 

https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/business-statement-and-announcement-21-05-202/
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/voajmhse/sub-ld16476-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/j50le230/sub-ld16476-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/qpmpixx5/cr-ld16492-e.pdf


FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OQ61178 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve healthcare services

for residents in Conwy and Denbighshire?

1

Heledd Fychan South Wales Central

OQ61180 (w)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Government's Strategic Action

Plan for Period Dignity?

2

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ61181 (w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on allegations of historic institutional

abuse in mental health units in north Wales?

3

Buffy Williams Rhondda

OQ61131 (e)

How will the Welsh Government will tackle women's health inequalities?

4

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ61179 (e)

What consideration has the Welsh Government given to introducing job-

coaching support as part of future proposals for its employability and skills

programmes, including ReAct Plus and Communities for Work Plus?

5

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OQ61165 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to protect public services in Wales

against cyber attacks?

6

Mabon ap Gwynfor Dwyfor Meirionnydd

OQ61164 (w)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the work of Cwmni Egino?

7

17/05/2024, 09:42 Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/ 1/3

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=426
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8695
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=513
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=182
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=269


COUNSEL GENERAL

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ61150 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the ethical use of artificial

intelligence in Wales?

8

Gareth Davies Vale of Clwyd

OQ61176 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with Denbighshire County

Council about the occupance of the Queen's Market building in Rhyl?

9

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OQ61140 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure that people have

access to palliative and end-of-life care when and where they need it?

10

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61125 (e)

How do health boards cooperate with funeral directors after a death in a

healthcare setting?

11

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ61156 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the Chief Medical

Officer for Wales regarding the Cass review?

12

Luke Fletcher South Wales West

OQ61160 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

on the devolution of the justice system?

1

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ61142 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to Welsh Government

colleagues regarding UNESCO's recommendation on the ethics of artificial

intelligence?

2

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ61135 (e)3

17/05/2024, 09:42 Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/ 2/3

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=157
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8634
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625


What lessons does the Counsel General consider could be learned from the

recent Police and Crime Commissioner elections about how to better engage

the public in elections?

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ61136 (e)

What advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the UK Government’s intention to use its powers under the United

Kingdom Internal Market Act to block glass from being included in the deposit

return scheme?

4

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61127 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the absence of a definition of a man in the Senedd Cymru (Electoral

Candidate Lists) Bill?

5

Mark Drakeford Cardiff West

OQ61157 (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with the Electoral Commission

concerning the number of Welsh citizens whose names are missing from the

electoral register?

6

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61129 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the rights of asylum seekers in Wales?

7

17/05/2024, 09:42 Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/ 3/3

Pack Page 3

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=253
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212


FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OQ61178 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve healthcare services

for residents in Conwy and Denbighshire?

1

Heledd Fychan South Wales Central

OQ61180 (w)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Government's Strategic Action

Plan for Period Dignity?

2

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ61181 (w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on allegations of historic institutional

abuse in mental health units in north Wales?

3

Buffy Williams Rhondda

OQ61131 (e)

How will the Welsh Government will tackle women's health inequalities?

4

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ61179 (e)

What consideration has the Welsh Government given to introducing job-

coaching support as part of future proposals for its employability and skills

programmes, including ReAct Plus and Communities for Work Plus?

5

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OQ61165 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to protect public services in Wales

against cyber attacks?

6

Mabon ap Gwynfor Dwyfor Meirionnydd

OQ61164 (w)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the work of Cwmni Egino?

7

17/05/2024, 09:42 Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/ 1/3

Pack Page 4

Agenda Item 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=426
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8695
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=513
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=182
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=269


COUNSEL GENERAL

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ61150 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the ethical use of artificial

intelligence in Wales?

8

Gareth Davies Vale of Clwyd

OQ61176 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with Denbighshire County

Council about the occupance of the Queen's Market building in Rhyl?

9

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OQ61140 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure that people have

access to palliative and end-of-life care when and where they need it?

10

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61125 (e)

How do health boards cooperate with funeral directors after a death in a

healthcare setting?

11

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ61156 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the Chief Medical

Officer for Wales regarding the Cass review?

12

Luke Fletcher South Wales West

OQ61160 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

on the devolution of the justice system?

1

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ61142 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to Welsh Government

colleagues regarding UNESCO's recommendation on the ethics of artificial

intelligence?

2

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ61135 (e)3

17/05/2024, 09:42 Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/ 2/3

Pack Page 5

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=157
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8634
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625


What lessons does the Counsel General consider could be learned from the

recent Police and Crime Commissioner elections about how to better engage

the public in elections?

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ61136 (e)

What advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the UK Government’s intention to use its powers under the United

Kingdom Internal Market Act to block glass from being included in the deposit

return scheme?

4

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61127 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the absence of a definition of a man in the Senedd Cymru (Electoral

Candidate Lists) Bill?

5

Mark Drakeford Cardiff West

OQ61157 (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with the Electoral Commission

concerning the number of Welsh citizens whose names are missing from the

electoral register?

6

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61129 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the rights of asylum seekers in Wales?

7

17/05/2024, 09:42 Oral Questions tabled on 16/05/2024 for answer on 21/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/21-05-2024/ 3/3

Pack Page 6

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=253
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Questions to the Counsel General



